

Corris Community Council

Cofnodion Cyfarfod Gynhaliwyd Nos Iau 9fed Gorffennaf 2020 Galwad Cynhadledd Ffôn Minutes of the Meeting held on Thursday 9th July 2020 Telephone conference call

YN BRESENNOL/ PRESENT Cllrs.

J. Davies	R. Edwards	T. Edwards	H. Lewis
P. McCue	M. Olsson	S. Quincey	K. Richardson
S. Wells			

PRESENNOL HEFYD/ ALSO PRESENT

S. Mumford Clerk. Cllr. J. Pughe Roberts G.C.C.

The Meeting was declared open at 7.05pm

20-21

- 22 Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb/Apologies for absence. None
- 23 Employment Matters. **(This is a confidential matter, and the public and press will be excluded from the meeting for this item)**. None
- 24 Cofrestriad o ddiddordeb aelod/Registration of members interest (if known at this point). None
- 25 Cofnodion cyfarfod/Minutes of the meeting of 11th June 2020 (copies by email).
Proposed by S. Wells and seconded by J. Davies.
- 26 Cais cynllunio/Planning applications. None
- 27 Materion mynwentydd/cemetery matters.
Cemetery register found in returned boxes, S. Quincey going over the details to cross reference against the existing one. In preparation for the reopening of the playground it was agreed that Mr. Rowlands should attend to the site. The grass will be cut during the next dry spell.
- 28 Progress on King George playing fields. List of trustees, addition/deletion.
S. Quincey now has login details for the charity commission site has added his name and removed previous clerk. Gwendoline Hough and Gareth Price prepared to stay on as trustees. Rod proposed to contact solicitor to review the Titles and to include obtaining Land Registry documents if no deeds found by end July 2020 voted and unanimously accepted.
Tree felling fee of £450 + vat approved unanimously. **Invoice expected by end July.**
- 29 Corris Uchaf piece of land.
Waiting for John Jones to Value the land, before progressing to the next step.
- 30 Deddf Trwyddedu 2003/Licensing Act 2003. None

Corris Community Council

- 31 Materion ariannol/financial matters – yn cynnwys/inc:
- a) Financial report/bank balances/HMRC
Some areas are over budget this will be reviewed. Community a/c £13637.34
Business a/c £769.05 Corris Uchaf a/c £33777.96
It was decided under the website powers that the Council have a duty to make specified information available electronically. Therefore, the budget will be uploaded with the July minutes.
 - b) Matters relating to audit. None.
 - c) Authorisation of any payments not authorised elsewhere.
Zurich instalment £1587.73 approved unanimously
Speaq invoice £38.98 approved unanimously
Anglesey Computer services £297 approved unanimously
Office supplies £12.95 approved unanimously
Invoice from Major and Evans £100 approved unanimously
Clerk to email opt out form to be filled out and returned at earliest convenience
- 32 Repairs before reopening playgrounds.
P. McCue emailed 3 companies 1 response so far. Though it looks like most replace rather than repair the equipment. No news on when playgrounds will be allowed to open.
The zip ties on the playground's gates have been cut. **P. McCue to replace zip ties** and new laminates to be put on the both gates.

Survey send out by O.V. W. regarding working from home. **Clerk to distribute and respond to survey** and let councillors know results.

Speed of vehicles and cyclists in Minffordd street was raised by a resident, **Clerk to write to highways** and pass on concerns.

The clerk will investigate a Facebook presence if it can be maintained as a closed page.

The next meeting is scheduled for September 3rd, 2020. Venue to be confirmed.

The meeting closed at 8.10pm



Chair
3rd September 2020